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Jason Fowler

From: Davis, Edward <Edward.Davis@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 September 2016 12:27
To: Ray Sims; Philip Harvey
Cc: Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Jason Fowler; Richard Booth (r.booth@hanntucker.co.uk); 

andrew.jenkins@kier.co.uk; Shaw, Andrew (Andrew.Shaw@kier.co.uk)
Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29

Hello Ray, 
 
I am more than happy for condition 12 to be revised adding the reference levels suggested in the 
Hann Tucker letter reference HT: 22766/RPB/mju.  If you require any further clarification, please 
do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Regards 
 
--  
Edward Davis  
Noise Officer  
 
Telephone: 02079744501 
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From: Ray Sims [mailto:RS@pcko.co.uk]  
Sent: 30 August 2016 12:50 
To: Philip Harvey; Davis, Edward 
Cc: Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Jason Fowler; Ray Sims; Richard Booth (r.booth@hanntucker.co.uk); 
andrew.jenkins@kier.co.uk; Shaw, Andrew (Andrew.Shaw@kier.co.uk) 
Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29 
 
Hi Edward, 
 
Following our earlier conversation, please find below the email I referred to from Philip regarding Condition 12. 
We would be grateful for your acceptance/advice when you are back in the office. 
 
Please call if you have any queries. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 

Ray Sims    
Senior Architect 
 

 
 
5-8 Hardwick Street, London EC1R 4RG 
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We have moved! 
As of Monday 18th July our address is: 5-8 Hardwick Street, London EC1R 4RG 

 
 

From: Philip Harvey [mailto:ph@pcko.co.uk]  
Sent: 06 July 2016 16:55 
To: Davis, Edward 
Cc: Haji‐Ismail, Zenab; Jason Fowler; Ray Sims; Richard Booth (r.booth@hanntucker.co.uk); 
andrew.jenkins@kier.co.uk; Shaw, Andrew (Andrew.Shaw@kier.co.uk) 
Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29 
 
Hi Edward 
 
Thank you very much for your prompt response, Hann Tucker have responded as follows: 
 
“Since the project is clearly complex with multiple different rooms requiring different internal ambient noise levels, 
we believe it would be inappropriate to blanket all of these rooms with one criteria. 
 
We would, therefore, propose that planning Condition 12 could reference our letter, reference HT: 22766/RPB/mju, 
and the levels within said letter be targeted. 
 
We would be happy to discuss the matter further if you wish” 
 
I have copied in Richard Booth from Hann Tucker should you wish to discuss further as suggested. 
 
Kind Regards 

 
 

Philip Harvey  
MA(Hons) MArch RIBA 
Associate 
On behalf of  
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From: Davis, Edward [mailto:Edward.Davis@camden.gov.uk]  
Sent: 29 June 2016 18:08 
To: Philip Harvey 
Cc: Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Jason Fowler; Ray Sims 
Subject: RE: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29 
 

Hello Philip, 
 
Thank you for your query.  I have read the Hann Tucker report which makes valid point in terms of 
alternative standards.  May I suggest that you consult with Hann Tucker and propose an 
alternative condition based on their findings and I wil be more than happy to incorporate that into a 
response to meeting Condition 12 of the application. 
 
Regards 
 
--  
Edward Davis  
Noise Officer  
 
Telephone: 02079744501 
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From: Philip Harvey [mailto:ph@pcko.co.uk]  
Sent: 29 June 2016 17:30 
To: Davis, Edward 
Cc: Haji-Ismail, Zenab; Jason Fowler; Ray Sims 
Subject: 1213 Greenwood CC: Acoustic Condition query 2016.06.29 
 
Dear Edward 
 
RE: 2015/3151/P (2013/5947/P) Condition 12. 
 
I’ve been given your contact details by Zenab as the best person to contact in regard to acoustic matters on the 
above project. We are now progressing the detailed design of the Centre (not the residential building) and have an 
acoustic consultant on board, from whom we attach a letter with regard to the requirements of this condition. The 
letter is self‐explanatory I think, but in short it provides a justification for alternate acoustic performance standards 
to be considered based on further detailed analysis of the individual room types. As such we also include our 
acoustic layouts indicating the position of rooms referred  to from page 5 of the letter. Please note there is also a 
basement to the project and access to the roof which is not included within the attached information. 
 
As such we would appreciate your opinion on the attached and if in agreement advice on how we should progress 
with clearing the condition. 
 
Please let me know if you have any queries 
 
Kind Regards 
 

Philip Harvey  
MA(Hons) MArch RIBA 
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